




  CITIZENS' ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
VENTURA COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 19  

MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 2019 MEETING 
 

  
COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Diana Enos (arrived after approval of 

minutes), Dave Hutter, Lynette Buchanan-Roth, and Kirby Thomas 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:  Colleen Robertson  

 
COMMITTEE MEMBER VACANCY: None            
   
STAFF:  Michaela Brown, Director; Susan Pan, Administration Manager, Jean 

Fontayne; and Leanne Juarez, Office Assistant III / Extra Help  
 
GUESTS:  Daryl Smith, Terry Wall, Bill Miller, Walt Brand, Wolfgang Hoeck, and Dana 

Tibbitts  
 
*   *   * 
1. CALL TO ORDER      

  
 The meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. 
               

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 19, 2018, REGULAR 
MEETING               

 
 A motion was made by Mr. Hutter and second by Mr. Thomas to approve the 

minutes of the December 19, 2018, meeting as submitted by Staff.  
            
 Vote: Yeas – 3; Nays – 0, Absence 2, Abstained – 0. The motion carried.   
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 No Public comments addressed. 
  
4. DISTRICT STAFF REPORT (INFORMATIONAL ITEMS) 
 

A.  STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
 Ms. Brown announced that Courtney Fuller has left the county position of 

Management Assistant and Leanne Juarez is currently filling in and acting 
as Management Assistant for the Water and Sanitation Department. The 
Department is looking to hire a new Management Assistant soon. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Draft 



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 19                                                               
Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting for February 21, 2019 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

B. CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT  
 
 Ms. Pan distributed a PowerPoint presentation of the Capital Improvement 

Program.    
  
 Ms. Brown began discussion of the Update of the Infrastructure 

Improvement Program, announcing the Program Scope. 
 
   Ms. Brown continued with the discussion with the Program Implementation, 

as to date: 
• The completed upgrade of Sand Canyon Booster Pump Station in 

2015.  
• Completed Approx. 10,000 LF of pipelines replacement within 

County right-of-way along Hwy 118 in 2015. 
• Well No. 2 iron and manganese treatment - Active 
• Replacement of 538 Pressure Zone Reservoir and Transmission 

Line 
• Approx. 20,000 LF Pipelines replacement within Caltrans right-of 

way 
    Well No. 2 Iron and Manganese Treatment Facility 

• Mr. Thomas questioned the status of the Extension from the last 
meeting.  Ms. Brown answered and confirmed the Secondary 
Waiver extension through December 31, 2019, pending continued 
progress on this project.   

• Project design is 100% complete. 
 

Ms. Brown continues to explain the funding for the remaining line of credit 
with the USDA loan, however, when the project went up for bid on the 
construction side, they didn’t want to approve our procurement 
methodology, they wanted us to buy the actual filtration equipment 
separately and do the installation as a separate contract.  Ms. Brown 
concluded that in addition, the engineering services division that does these 
services most often, felt that there is a great deal of risk for the County to 
follow the contractors request.       
 
Ms. Buchanan-Roth inquired of the burden of responsibility purchasing the 
equipment.  Ms. Brown explained the process and reasons for having the 
purchasing and installing the equipment, as opposed to doing the project in 
a turn key fashion.  Due to the disagreement between USDA Engineering 
vs. the Board Approved Processes, the decision was made to pursue other 
financing methods.  
 
 



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 19                                                               
Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting for February 21, 2019 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

Ms. Brown continues the discussion with the County Executive Office and 
they have capability for short term loans and different types of bonding 
capability, competitive rates because they have AAA rating.  In making this 
a priority, progress is being made toward a Financing Master Plan.  
Documentation is being prepared to present to the Financial Planning 
Committee before the Board of Supervisors and then taking this to the 
Board to use the tax exempt commercial paper law. 
 
Mr. Hutter asks if there is knowledge of the interest rates being comparable.  
Ms. Brown answered, we do not have that information as of now, but believe 
that they will be comparable. 

      
Ms. Brown moved to the next PowerPoint presentation regarding the CEQA 
(Environmental planning and initial design phase) design.  To be completed 
by the middle of 2020 and construction completion by middle of 2022.  The 
upfront planning and design funding will come out of cash reserves and then 
going to the county for the tax-exempt commercial paper loan.   
 
Ms. Brown discusses third active project located in HWY 118 and HWY 34.  
The Pipeline Replacement in Caltrans ROW.  Expected to be complete by 
2021.  Next year’s rate increases will have an impact.   
 
Ms. Buchanan-Roth expressed her concern on using (water charges) user 
funds.  Ms. Brown explained the source of revenue. Capital growth vs. 
Capital Investment for replacement.   
 
Bill Miller asked awarded what it cost to put the pipeline in.  

                      Susan will provide information. 
 

B. WATER QUALITY REPORT 
 
 One water pressure complaint – 02/05/2019 – Greentree Drive  
      
C. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS 
  
 Ms. Brown announced that as of February 19, 2019 – Drought officially over 
 
D.  FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY (GMA) / LAS 

 POSAS USERS GROUP (LPUG) UPDATE 
   
  Ms. Brown stated no new updates  

• Next meeting is 2/27/2019  
  



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 19                                                               
Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting for February 21, 2019 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

F. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (CALLEGUAS)/ 
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
(METROPOLITAN) UPDATE 

   
 Ms. Brown stated no new updates – Governor Newsom will support the 

single tunnel rather than the twin tunnel.    
 
G.  AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH  
 

Ms. Brown explained that a letter was generated to the State Water 
Resources Control Board Re: AB 401 Dodd: Low-Income Water Rate 
Assistance Program.  Expressed concerns re: Funding and meet Prop 218 
requirements. More to follow.  
- Will speak on Water shut-off process next meeting on 04/18/2019. 

 
H.  ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE 
 
 Ms. Brown stated no new updates 
 
I. BOARD LETTER TRACKER: AN UPDATE ON VENTURA COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO THE 
DISTRICT    

  
 Ms. Brown stated no new updates 
 
J.  UPDATED ON THE AGRICULTURAL FOCUS GROUP  
   
 Tentatively, setting up a meeting towards the end of March 2019. 

- Ms. Buchanan-Roth shared information she received in an email re:  
UC Extension regarding a CDFA Program / Individual Grants for Water & 
Soil Conservation. Ms. Brown mentioned Lynette sending the information 
and W&S will send an email to all our Agricultural Customers. Closing date 
for Grant is 03/06/2019. 

    
K.  DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

• No rate increases until further financial planning/development 
• Adjudication Update: The action in this case is about “The Pumping 

Allocation” for Districts 1 & 19.  
• Discovery requests for proof MNI Pumpers, we don’t have senior water 

rights.  Prescriptive rights 80% water sales are Ag … what our rights 
are, took over mid to late ‘70’s.   

• Ms. Brown announced her retirement as of the end of May 2019.  HR 
has already closed the position, so the new Director will start in the 
middle of May 2019. 



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 19                                                               
Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting for February 21, 2019 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

                                                                                                                           
L. BUDGET AND RATE SETTING PROCESS 
 
                                                                                                                         

6. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
 Ms. Buchanan-Roth requested that Eric Keller attend the next CAC 19 Meeting.  

Question #1:  
• What happened to Well 2, they didn’t get full pumping allocation, cost about 

$150K. 
           Question #2: 

• The water delivery vs. the water purchased – Loss of about $216K. 
 
Ms. Brown responded that she will have either Eric Keller or Dave Hazen  
attend and be prepared to respond to Ms. Buchanan-Roth’s questions.  

 
   
7. ADJOURNMENT -  The meeting adjourned at 4:26 p.m.  



Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting

Waterworks District No. 19

Special Meeting, July 1, 2019



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 2



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 3

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 
2019 MEETING MINUTES

Vote: Yeas / Nays / Absence / Abstained



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 4

Members of the public may address the Citizens’ Advisory 

Committee on items of interest to the public that are within 

the subject matter jurisdiction of the Committee but do not 

appear on the agenda.

With respect to agenda items, the public will be given an 

opportunity to address the Committee when the item is 

reached in the meeting.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 5

4. DISTRICT STAFF REPORT

NEW HIRES

Joseph Pope
➢ Has a wide array of worldwide Public Works leadership experience after serving in the US 

Navy for the past 22 years.
➢ Most recent assignment with the Navy was as the Public Works Director for Naval Base 

Ventura County (NBVC). 
➢ Has a bachelor’s degree from Humboldt State University in Environmental Resources 

Engineering and a Master of Science in Civil and Environmental Engineering from UCLA. 
➢ Is a licensed professional Civil Engineer in the State of California.

Caytlyn Caylor – Office Assistant III
➢ Worked 8 years in the hospitality field at the Marriott Ventura Beach.
➢ Background of managing complex events and customer service.



A. CAPITAL PROJECTS

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 6

The Capital Project Status Report provides regular reporting on the status of 
active capital projects within the District.



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 7

Active Capital 

Projects

Project Mgr. Scheduled or Actual Dates % Compl. Remarks

Design Eng. 

Contractor

Plan 

Approval

Contract 

Award
Constr. 

Start

Constr. 

Compl

Design / 

Constr. 

District No. 19

Well No. 2

Iron and Manganese 

facility

WS239898

S. Pan / M. Segui

MBI;

Padre & Assoc.;

Oakridge

06/19 09/19 10/19 10/20 99/0 •7/2019- Advertising project.

•6/2019- Obtained State budget appropriation to fund project. Finalizing project 

plans and specs. package for approval. Obtaining temporary construction easement 

from adjacent property owners.

•3/2019- Prepared and submitted memo and supporting documents to the Financial 

Planning Committee, scheduled FPC meeting for borrowing from COV Revolving 

Credit Agreement fund.

•1/2019- Met with CEO Analyst for borrowing from COV General Fund Loan, preparing 

the supporting documents for the Finance Committee and BOS meetings

District No. 19

538 Pressure Zone

1.0 MG Reservoir & 

1,100 LF 12-inch 

Transmission Line 

Replacement

WS239906 &

WS239907

S.Pan / ESD 3/21 6/21 7/21 6/22 0/0 •6/2019- Surveyed existing ROW and staked existing pipeline across Arroyo Las Posas; 

KJ consultant performing preliminary engineering design.

•3/2019- KJ Consultant contract for CEQA and 30% design services approved by PWA 

Director, issued Notice to Proceed to KJ.

•1/2019- KJ Consultant contract for CEQA and 30% design services for PWA Director 

approval 1/2019

District No. 19 Pipe 

Replacement @ 

CalTrans R/W

WS239904

S. Pan

Padre & Assoc.;

AECOM

07/20 10/20 11/20 10/21 90/0 •6/2019 – Investigating County financing options: revolving Credit Agreement.

•1/2015 – Project is on hold pending District 19 financial planning.

•3/2014 - AECOM submitted 95% plans to all review Agencies including Cal Trans, 

Calleguas MWD, VCWPD, and WWD#19

CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT



B. WATER QUALITY REPORT

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 8

A report regarding water quality complaints, if any, received by the District 
since the previous CAC meeting and how these complaints were resolved.



C. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 9

An update on water supply conditions within the District, Southern California, and 
throughout the State.



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 10



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 11



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 12



D. FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
(GMA) / LAS POSAS USERS GROUP (LPUG) UPDATE

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 13

An update on decisions and/or rulings by GMA and LPUG 
which may impact the District.



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 14



E. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT /
METROPLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN 
CALIFORNIA UPDATE

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 15

An update on decisions and rulings by these agencies which may impact the 
District.



F. AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 16

An update on how the District is reaching out to its customers concerning water 
conservation.



G. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 17

An update on issues related to administration of the District including billing, 

charges, fees, programs, etc.



Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 18



H. BOARD LETTER TRACKER:
AN UPDATE ON VENTURA COUNTY BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO THE 
DISTRICT

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 19

A status report on what items the district may be presenting, 
or has recently presented, before the Ventura County Board of 

Supervisors



I. UPDATE ON THE AGRICULTURAL 
FOCUS GROUP

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 20

Staff holds bimonthly Agricultural Focus Meetings for customers of 
Districts 1 (Moorpark) and 19 (Somis)



J. DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 21

Provides the opportunity for the Director to present items that are not within 
the subject matter of the District’s Staff Report.



1.DIRECTORS ITEMS

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 22



2. DIRECTORS ITEMS

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 23



3. DIRECTORS ITEMS

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 24

From the current Well Production Report as of 
6/14/19, for District 19:
Annual Allocation = 1844 AFY
Total Well Production thru June 14th = 535 AF
% Calendar year elapsed = 46 %
% 2019 Allocation used = 29 %
Wells 2, 3, 4… ALL operational



5. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ 
COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURNMENT

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 25



Next WWD19 Meeting

August 15, 2019

Monday, July 1, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 26


	20190701_CAC_WWD19_SpecialMeetingSignedAgenda
	20190620_CAC_WWD19_DraftMinutes from_022119
	20190701_WWD19_PresentationWithReports

